

KANATA THEATRE GROUP

CONSTITUTION

1. The name shall be "Kanata Theatre Group".
2. The group shall exist for its members to have entertainment, enjoyment and experience in all aspects of the theatre.
3. All members shall be residents of March Township.
4. All members shall be fifteen years of age or older.
 - 4.1 Paragraphs 3 and 4 shall not apply to those who are members of the group on May 11st, 1970.
5. The annual subscription shall be \$2.00 for adults, \$1.00 for students.
 - 5.1 The meaning of the terms "adult" and "student" shall be interpreted by the current subscription secretary.
 - 5.2 Subscriptions shall be paid by October 1st of the current year, or within two months of joining the group.
 - 5.3 No member whose subscription is in arrears may take part in any activity of the group. (except for the act of paying his subscription).
6. The Executive Committee shall consist of the following officers:
President
Vice-President
Secretary
Treasurer
Adult Member-at-Large
Student Member-at-Large
Chairman, Play-Reading Committee
Chairman, Publicity Committee
Immediate Past President
 - 6.1 The term of office shall be from one Annual General Meeting to the next.
 - 6.1.1 No person may occupy the same office for more than two consecutive terms.
 - 6.2 Any four officers shall constitute a quorum, provided the President, Vice-President or Immediate Past-President is present.
 - 6.3 All committee members shall be notified of impending committee meetings at least seven days before each meeting.
 - 6.3.1 The requirement of paragraph 6.3 may be waived by consensus of the committee members.
- 6.4 The Executive Committee shall appoint:
Subscription Secretary
Archivist
Telephone Committee Chairman
7. The "season" of activities and financial year shall normally run from one Annual General Meeting to the next.
 - 7.1 There shall be an Annual General Meeting as close to June 1st as is convenient.
8. Members of the Executive Committee (except for the post of Immediate Past President) shall be elected by secret ballot.
 - 8.1 Elections shall take place at the Annual General Meeting.
 - 8.2 Each paid-up member present at the Annual General Meeting shall have one vote for each office.
 - 8.3 The Immediate Past President shall ensure that a two-man Nominating Committee is convened at least two weeks before the elections.
 - 8.4 Nominations will be accepted by the Nominating Committee until three days before the Annual General Meeting.
 - 8.4.1 Before the elections, the Nominating Committee shall find out whether each nominee accepts the nomination.
 - 8.5 Nominations will also be accepted from the floor at the Annual General Meeting, provided the nominee is present and accepts the nomination.
9. Any change to this Constitution shall be proposed at a General Meeting and voted on at the following General Meeting, provided that at least one week elapses between the two meetings.
 - 9.1 A simple majority of 25% of the members shall be required to change this Constitution.
10. This Constitution shall come into effect on June 1st, 1970.